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Professor P J Berry -
St Michael’s Hospital
Southwell Street

BRISTOL
BS2 8EG

15 April 1996

Dear _
RE: ADAM STRAIN, DECEASED

‘T'acknowledge with thanks receipt of your letter of 25th March with enclosed report. If you

would let me have a note of your fee I will arrange for payment by NI Court Service.

I do not feel it would be appropriate to di sclose the other specialist reports though I can .
‘Indicate that I am satisfied that the answer lies within the speciality of anaesthetics.

Thank you once again.

Yours sincerely

J L LECKEY - -
HM CORONER FOR GREATER BELFAST




